

**June 7, 2022 Minutes**  
**Egremont Bylaw Review Committee via Zoom**

In Attendance:

Mary McGurn (MM), Chairwoman

Richard Allen (RA)

Steve Goodman (SG)

Robert Sandor (RS)

Eileen Vining (EV)

Chairwoman MM convened the meeting at 3:35 pm.

The minutes of the meeting of the Committee from 5/25/22 were presented. EV moved to approve, and RS seconded. The committee then proceeded to discuss. EV had several requested changes, which she agreed to put in writing and forward to SG. Approval of the minutes was therefore deferred until the next meeting.

Discussion then proceeded to Bylaw 13. After discussion, it was determined that RA would prepare a clarifying markup of the bylaw. RA stated his intent that the effort would be to avoid making any substantive changes in Bylaw 13. The draft would be submitted before the next meeting and discussed at that time.

Discussion then proceeded to Bylaw 17. After discussion of several potential changes, the topic was tabled until the next scheduled meeting.

The next meeting was scheduled for 3:30 pm on Wednesday, June 29. Upon motion duly made and seconded, the meeting was adjourned at 5:39 pm.

SG